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September 23rd, 1927.

Sr. G. R. Lomer,
■■inlvers i ty Librarian, 
McGill University.

DeiCr Dr. Lomer:—

a meeting in „ 1 ~m llaYinS «r. Glassco call
Committee, and wili^briï the General Museumsreferred Z ?tS *efore “ the matterreferred to in your letter of yesterday.

, ., I accede tobe relieved from further 
Committee of the McCord

your reçues t to 
service on the General 

Museum.

Yours faithfully,

Principal.
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